MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of 9th Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2021-2022 held on 25.01.2022 at MPCB, Mumbai.

Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

1. Shri. A. L Jarhad, Chairman

Chairman, MPCB

2. Shri Ashok Shingare, Member

Member Secretary, M.P.C. Board.

3. Shri P.P. Nandusekar, Member

Technical Advisor, MIDC.

4. Shri P.K. Mirashe, Member Convener

Assistant Secretary (Technical), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

5. Additional Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai and Representative, NEERI - leave of absence was granted.

Following Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:

1. Shri V.M. Motghare Invitee Member

Joint Director (APC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

2. Shri Y.B. Sontakke, Invitee Member

Joint Director (WPC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

3. Dr. A.R. Supate, Invitee Member

Principal Scientific Office, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.
4. Shri N.N. Gurav, Invitee Member

Regional Officer (HQ), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items [Booklet No. 22 of Consent to Establish cases] placed before the committee and following decision were taken:

Sr. No.	Application Unique	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
	Number	G.11.0.71.0.0.1.0.00	grame or conscine	OF 10	
	Booklet No. 22	2			
	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000095512	M/s. SAIFEE BURHANI UPLIFTMENT TRUST, Survey No. at C.S. No. 3571 to 3576, 1/3572, 3577 to 3592, 36 Bhuleshwar, Maulana Shouktali Road, SVP Road, Mutton Street & Ebrahim Rehamatullah Road, Bhendi Bazaar, Mumbai- 400003.	APPROVED Re-validation of Consent to Establish	Up to commissioning or 5 year whichever is earlier	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Revalidation of Consent to Establish for proposed Redevelopment Construction project and the case was discussed in CAC meeting held on 07/10/2020 & 09/10/2020 and was decided to defer the case due to ongoing court cases and RO/SRO to submit present status report about ongoing court matters. The Committee also noted that the Court Case vide original application number 98/2019 (WZ) (IA NO. 145/2019) has been filed in the Hon'ble NGT for violation of terms of EC & CtoE conditions. Committee further noted that, the Hon'ble NGT in original application number 98/2019 (WZ) (IA NO. 145/2019) had constituted a committee comprising of State (SEIAA), MPCB; MCGM and Collector Mumbai Suburban for joint inspection of the project in question to verify the factual aspects and submit a report. "And in the event the allegations are found to be correct, appropriate action in accordance with law be taken against the project proponent for mitigation which may include rectification of the infractions as well as assessment and payment of environment compensation for the damage caused." Meanwhile, Hon'ble NGT special bench disposed of the original application number 98/2019 (WZ) (IA NO. 145/2019) by ordered dtd. 17/01/2022 as below,

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					"No objection has been filed to the above report on behalf of the applicant. The report shows that requisite clearances have been obtained and EC conditions followed.
					In view of above, no further order appears to be necessary at this stage"
					The Committee also noted that, the PP has submitted desired information i.e details of total open space for green belt development, copies of NOC of MCGM for scientific disposal of construction & demolition debris, Copies of bills of water tankers etc. The SRO-Mumbai-I also visited the site on 14/12/2021 and submitted a report. The collected JVS sample report of existing STP outlet shows, BOD – 25 mg/l and COD – 56 mg/l.
					The Committee also noted that, PP has obtained revised EC dtd. 07.01.2022 for total BUA 9,28,467.72 Sq.m. (increased by 71,875.97 Sq.m.), proposed to provide STP & OWC followed by Composting facility for the treatment of Biodegradable waste
					After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Revalidation of Consent to Establish with increase BUA for proposed Redevelopment Construction project having Total plot area of 65,429 Sq.m and Total construction BUA 9,08,948.21 Sq.m (excluding BUA of 1st part C2O of 80,828.49 Sq.m) by imposing the following conditions.
					PP shall provide STP of adequate capacity to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 parameter BOD-10 mg/lit including disinfection facility. The treated sewage shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system. PP shall provide organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage. PP shall make provision of charging ports for electric vehicles at least 30% of total available parking slots. PP shall submit/extend the BG to make total BG of Rs. Lakh towards compliance of EC and Consent conditions Consent shall be issued after submission of additional consent fees, if any.
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000100355	JSW JAIGARH PORT LTD. SR.NO. 22,24,25,26,27,28, 29,30 & 31-40 and 42-46 Village - Dhamankol-Bay, At/Post- Jaigad RATNAGIRI	Revalidation of consent to Establish for construction of remaining berth length -982 mtrs and cargo handling capacity-15 MMTPA.		Committee noted that, PP has applied for Revalidation of consent to Establish for construction of remaining berth length -982 mtrs and cargo handling capacity- 15 MMTPA. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained Environmental Clearance and consent to operate for existing jetty and also obtained extension of Validity of EC and CRZ Clearance accorded to the project vide letter F.No. 10-17/2006-IA-III dated 19th December, 2013 for a further period up to 18th December, 2023. PP proposes to provide STP for the treatment of sewage and mechanical

^{9&}lt;sup>th</sup> Meeting of 2021-22 (Booklet No. 22) dtd. 25.01.2022 of Consent to Establish)

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					material handling system and sprinkling system to control air emissions. After due deliberation, it was decided to call the PP for presentation on air pollution control measures taken by Industry for Coal handling and compliance of EC & consent conditions of existing Jetty.
3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000110288	Proposed Service Apartment Hospitality / Commercial Building - at C.T.S 4/1, F.P.NO 64A, Sangamwadi, At. C.T.S 4/1, F.P.No 64A, Sangamwadi, T.P.S Mumbai-Pune Road, Tal. Haveli, Dist. Pune.	NOT APPROVED Consent to Establish		Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for Service Apartment Hospitality/Commercial Building project having Total Plot Area of 23,778.50 Sq.m and Total Construction Built Up Area of 41,858.11 Sq.m. Committee also noted that, PP has not submitted approved layout plan from local body and EC copy. After due deliberation, it was decided to issue Show cause notice for refusal of Consent to Establish.
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000111350	Eaton Industrial Systems Pvt. Ltd. (Valve Plant) A-4 MIDC Ahmednagar Ahmednagar	APPROVED Consent to establish for modernization	Commissioning of the unit or 5 years whichever is earliest.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Consent to establish for modernization and the application was discussed and was differed and called the PP for technical presentation about manufacturing process including treatment and disposal details of Chrome & Cyanide bearing effluent Committee also noted that, PP has made the presentation and briefed overall production process, Industry has presented Chromium and Cyndie bearing effluent treatment processes including Raw effluent characteristics. The treatment process for chromium bearing effluent is

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 acidification fallowed by sodium meta bi-sulphate treatment and for Cyndie bearing effluent by using Sodium Hypochlorite. These treatment are batch process and the for confirmation they regularly follow spot test/indictor test. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to establish for modernization, by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall achieve the ZLD for Chrome & Cyanide bearing effluent within three months. 2. Industry shall submit/extend total BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
5	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000101744	Roma Builders Pvt. Ltd. Survey Nos 136/2, 3, 5, 7, 10, 11, 15, 137/1, 2, 3, 4A, 4B, 5, 7, 9, Village Kolshet & Kavesar, Thane (W), Thane - 400 607.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Up to commissioning or 5 year whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for proposed expansion of mixed-use Township development project. Committee also noted that the case was discussed in earlier CAC and was decided to deferred the case and called the PP for presentation along with project details, performance of existing STP & Biogas Plant; details of land available for use of treated effluent for gardening purpose. Committee also noted that, PP has made the presentation and briefed on above points. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for proposed expansion of mixed-use Township development project on total plot area 10,74,690 Sq. mtrs. for remaining construction BUA 6,96,536.68 sq. mtrs. out of total construction BUA 20,32,225.66 sq. mtrs.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
	Number				 by imposing following conditions; PP shall comply with the conditions stipulated in EC and consent. PP shall provide STP of adequate capacity to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit including disinfection facility. The treated sewage shall be 65% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system. PP shall provide organic waste digester along with composting facility/ bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage. PP shall make provision of charging ports for electric vehicles at least 30% of total available parking slots. PP shall obtain NOC from TMC for disposal of construction debris at specific site inspected and approved by Municipal Corporation. PP shall submit/extend BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of EC and Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional consent fees, if any and proportionate BG forfeiture, towards JVS results exceedance of existing STPs, if any.
6	MPCB- CONSENT-	Continental Medicare	APPROVED	Up to commissioning or 5	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of Combined Consent to Establish & BMW Authorization for
	0000111413	Foundation (D.Y.	Combined	year whichever is	proposed expansion for construction of 310 Nos. of

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		Patil Hospital), Plot No. 2, Sector No. 5, Nerul, Navi Mumbai.	Consent to Establish & BMW Authorization for expansion	earlier.	Bedded Super Specialty Hospital. Committee also noted that the case was discussed in earlier CAC & was decided to deferred and called the PP for presentation along with compliance status of existing Hospital, Copy of CHWTSDF Membership, BMW Annual Report in Form-II & III, Copy of valid Bombay Nursing Home Registration Certificate, Capacity of existing STP & design details for treatment of existing 513.2 CMD domestic effluent, Copy of the latest JVS Analysis results, Design detail/capacity of Biogas Plant, and explanation for carrying out expansion without obtaining Consent to Establish/ Operate from the Board. Committee also noted that, PP has made the presentation and briefed on above points. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Combined Consent to Establish & BMW Authorization for proposed expansion for construction of 310 Nos. of Bedded Super Specialty Hospital on total plot area 60,000 sq. mtrs. for additional construction BUA 67,373.427 sq. mtrs. by imposing standard conditions for HCE with BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of EC & Consent to Establish conditions.
7	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000109466	Smartchem Technologies Ltd., Plot Nos. K-1 to K6, MIDC Taloja, Tal. Panvel, Dist. Raigad.	Consent to Establish for expansion		Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for proposed expansion for manufacturing of Technical Grade Ammonium Nitrate plus Ammonium Nitrate Melt - 45000 MT/A by process improvement and debottlenecking of existing Plant capacity. Committee also noted that the case was discussed in

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					earlier CAC and it was decided to issue SCN for refusal due to not submission of details of pollution load that will be generated from expansion activity, Pollution control systems proposed and compliance of EC conditions. Committee further noted that PP has submitted reply to SCN and in similar case for plot nos. K7-K8, MIDC Taloja Tal. Panvel, Dist. Raigad bearing UAN No. 0000109507 which was discussed in CAC on 20.12.2021, it was decided to defer the case and asked the PP to seek fresh opinion from Competent Authority regarding applicability of EC for mfg. of Ammonium Nitrate under the provisions of EIA Notification, 2006. After due deliberation, it was decided to defer the case and asked the PP to seek fresh opinion from Competent Authority regarding applicability of EC for mfg. of Ammonium Nitrate under the provisions of EIA Notification, 2006.
8	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000109917	Kumbhi Kasari SSK.Itd NA Kuditre Karvir	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioning of unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 30 KLPD Ethanol Plant by using RS/SDS. Committee also noted the application was discussed in earlier CAC and issued SCN for refusal for noncompliances of existing unit. Committee further noted the reply submitted by PP that they are in process to install CPU & MEE unit with Ethanol plant and completed technical bid before Commissioner of Sugar. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant consent

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
9	MPCB-	Mahindra CIE	APPROVED	Commissioning of	 to establish for Ethanol plant, using RS/SDS as raw material by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall provide comprehensive pollution control treatment system of adequate capacity to existing Distillery in a time bound manner. 2. PP shall submit/extend the BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions. Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Consent
	CONSENT- 0000113088	Automotive Ltd (Forgings Division) Gat No. 856-860 Chakan - Ambethan Road Khed	Establish for expansion	the unit or 5 years whichever is earliest	to Establish for proposed expansion within existing premises for manufacturing of Warm Forging & Machining: 1,50,000 Nos/M. Committee also noted that, the case was discussed in earlier CAC and issued show cause notice for JVS exceedance and starting construction activity of the expansion project prior to obtain consent to establish from the Board. Committee further noted the reply submitted towards SCN issued is satisfactory. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant consent to establish by imposing the following conditions: 1. PP shall submit Board Resolution for starting construction activity of the expansion project prior to obtain consent to establish of the Board. 2. By forfeiting Bank Guarantee towards JVS exceedance and top-up with Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of existing pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions. 3. PP shall upgrade the existing Effluent Treatment Plant & Sewage Treatment Plant within two-month period to

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
	Unique	and Address Omkar Realtors & Developers Pvt. Ltd. CTS No. 811A/7 (pt), 812, 813, 814A/1 to 814A/4, 821, 824, 825 (pt) & 844 of village Malad(East), CTS No. 811A/7 (pt), 812, 813, 814A/1 to 814A/4, 821, 824, 825 (pt) & 844 of village Malad(East), â€~P/N' Ward of M.C.G.M, Mumbai for Janubhoye S.R.A. C.H.S. (Ltd), Rajiv S.R.A. C.H.S.(Ltd.),			achieve the consented norms. Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of revalidation of Consent to Establish with expansion for construction of slum rehabilitation & sale residential building on total plot area of 59,598.9 Sq.Mtr & construction BUA of 4,21,430.71 Sq.Mtr out of total construction BUA of 6,78,938.78 Sq.mtr. Committee also noted that this case was discussed in earlier CAC and was deferred and decided to issue SCN for refusal and to call the PP for technical presentation due to continuation of construction activity from 15.12.2019 to 01.06.2021 without obtaining revalidation of Consent to establish & non submission of details of BGs & OWC. Committee further noted that PP has submitted the reply towards SCN issued and made presentation on above lapses. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant revalidation of Consent to Establish with expansion for
		Khot Pragati S.R.A. C.H.S. (Ltd.), Shree Shiv Kokan S.R.A. CHS (Ltd.), Aikyavardhak S.R.A. CHS (Ltd.), Shiv Sahyadri S.R.A. C.H.S. (Ltd.), Malad (E) P/N ward of M.C.G.M., Mumbai.			 construction of slum rehabilitation & sale residential building on total plot area of 59,598.9 Sq.Mtr & construction BUA of 4,21,430.71 Sq.Mtr out of total construction BUA of 6,78,938.78 Sq.mtr by imposing following conditions 1. PP shall submit the BG of Rs. 0.1% of total cost of project X nos of years of violation & by forfeiting the same towards continuation of construction work without obtaining revalidation of consent to establish. 2. PP shall comply with the conditions stipulated in EC

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		Borivali			 and consent. 3. PP shall provide STP of adequate capacity to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit including disinfection facility. 4. The treated sewage shall be 65% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, airconditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system. 5. PP shall provide organic waste digester along with composting facility/ bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage. 6. PP shall make provision of charging ports for electric vehicles at least 30% of total available parking slots. 7. This consent is issued without prejudice to the order passed or may be passed by the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India in special leave petition (Civil No. D23708/2017). 8. PP shall obtain NOC from MCGM for disposal of construction debris at specific site inspected and approved by Municipal Corporation. 9. PP shall submit/extend BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of EC and Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional consent fees, if any.
11	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000115235	Aditya Birla Science & Technology Company Private Ltd., Plot No 1 & 1- A/1, MIDC Taloja,	APPROVED Establish for expansion	CoU or five years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to establish for expansion for construction of building. Committee also noted that the case was discussed in earlier CAC & was deferred and called the PP for technical presentation due to non-clarity on different type of R & D

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		Tal. Panvel, Dist Raigad.			carried out including the proposed activity. Subsequently, PP has given the technical presentation in respect of above details. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion for construction of building for pilot plant R & D activity for paint on total plot area of 3000 Sq.Mtr & total construction BUA of 1504 Sq.Mtr. by imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall submit/extend the BG of Rs. 25.0 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
12	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000116201	Bharat Petroleum Corporation Limited, Uran LPG Terminal, S. No. 8/6, Village Bhendkhal, Tal. Uran, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Commissioning of the unit or 5 years whichever is earliest	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for expansion by Debottlenecking & Augmentation of Cryogenic Facilities at Uran LPG Terminal. Committee also noted that the case was discussed in earlier CAC & was decided to deferred the case and call the PP for presentation on applicability of Environmental Clearance / CRZ clearance for proposed activity. Committee further noted that PP has made its presentation on above points. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for expansion by Debottlenecking & Augmentation of Cryogenic Facilities at Uran LPG Terminal subject to condition that PP shall not take effective steps in CRZ Area prior to obtaining CRZ Clearance.
13	MPCB- CONSENT-	Shivalik Realtors P. Ltd.	NOT APPROVED Revalidation of		Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Revalidation of Consent to Establish for Slum Rehabilitation

^{9&}lt;sup>th</sup> Meeting of 2021-22 (Booklet No. 22) dtd. 25.01.2022 of Consent to Establish)

Sr.	Application	Industry name	Decision on	Consent granted	Remarks / Discussion
No.	Unique	and Address	grant of consent	Up to	
	Number				
	0000117154	on plot bearing	Consent to		Scheme project having Total plot area of 5,66,632.74 Sq.m
		CTS Nos. 13(Pt),	Establish		and Total construction BUA of 2.26.258.86 Sq.m.
		14(Pt), 17(Pt), 18,			
		19(Pt), 20, 22(Pt),			Committee also noted that, PP has not submitted copy of
		24, 27(Pt), 29(Pt),			EC, copy of C to E, copy of CC, OC, area statement,
		30(Pt), 33(Pt), 35,			detailed water budget & disposal arrangement, details of
		37(Pt), 40, 40/1 to			solid waste generation & its disposal arrangements.
		3, 41, 42(Pt), 43(Pt), 44(Pt),			After due deliberation, it was decided to issue Show
		45(Pt), 46, 46/1 to			Cause Notice for refusal of revalidation of Consent to
		264, 47, 48,			Establish.
		184(Pt), 184/1 to 3,			<u> </u>
		185(Pt), 185/1 to			
		10, 11(Pt), 12 to 19,			
		186(Pt) & 186/1 to			
		3, 282, 282/1 to 3,			
		12 to 20, 21(Pt), 23			
		to 30, 31(Pt), 32 to			
		48, 54 to 73,			
		255(Pt), 255/1 to			
		36, 256(Pt), 256/1			
		to 24, 257(Pt),			
		257/1 to 7 of Village			
		Bandra (East) in			
		H/East Ward of MCGM at Golibar			
		Road, Santacruz,			
		Mumbai- 400 055.			
14	MPCB-	JP Infra Realty	APPROVED	Up to	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of re-
''	CONSENT-	Pvt.Ltd. (Formerly	,	commissioning or	validation of Consent to Establish with expansion of
	0000117695	known as Skylark	Re-validation of	up to 30.06.2026	Residential cum Commercial Construction Project.
		Realtors Pvt. Ltd.),	Consent to	whichever is	Committee also noted that the case was discussed in CAC
		S. Nos. 110/1(pt) to	Establish with	earlier.	and was decided to deferred the case and call the PP for

^{9&}lt;sup>th</sup> Meeting of 2021-22 (Booklet No. 22) dtd. 25.01.2022 of Consent to Establish)

26/9(pt), 25/1(pt), 20 to 116/1 to 117/6, 118/2 to	presentation on performance of existing STP & OWC, details of land available for use of treated effluent for gardening purpose, copies of various permissions obtained
Road, Thane (W) Thane. Af of cu 1, 3, 5, co 1 2	from Local Body, documents/ certificate regarding site is not located in Eco-Sensitive Zone buffer area. Committee also noted that, PP has made the presentation and briefed on above points. After due deliberation, it was decided grant re-validation of Consent to Establish with expansion of Residential cum Commercial Construction Project on total plot area 1,13,624.0 sq. mtrs. for remaining construction BUA of 3,72,100.68 sq. mtrs. out of total construction BUA 5,31,951.47 sq. mtrs. by imposing following standard conditions for construction project; 1. PP shall provide STP of adequate capacity to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit including disinfection facility. 2. The treated sewage shall be 65% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system. 3. PP shall provide organic waste digester along with composting facility/ bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage. 4. PP shall make provision of charging ports for electric vehicles at least 30% of total available parking slots. 5. PP shall obtain NOC from TMC for disposal of construction debris at specific site inspected and approved by Municipal Corporation.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
	Unique			_	6. PP shall submit/extend BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of EC and Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional Consent to Establish fees of Rs. 12,73,140/- towards difference in C.I. of Rs. 794.67 Crs. and after receipt of application for Renewal of consent for the project located at Malad, Mumbai Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for expansion of Residential cum Commercial Building construction project. Committee also noted that the case was discussed in earlier CAC and it was decided to defer the case and call the PP for presentation on performance of existing STP & OWC, details of land available for use of treated effluent for gardening purpose, details of the various permissions
		Tal. Kalyan, Dist. Thane.			obtained from the Local Authorities for proposed expansion project like water supply, Sewer line connection, drainage permission etc. Committee also noted that, PP has made the presentation and briefed on above points. After due deliberation, it was decided grant Consent to Establish for expansion of Residential cum Commercial Building construction project on total plot area 1,39,357 sq. mtrs. for remaining construction BUA 1,51,078.56 sq. mtrs. out of total construction BUA 2,30,933.42 sq. mtrs. by imposing following standard conditions for construction project; 1. PP shall provide STP of adequate capacity to achieve

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit including disinfection facility. 2. The treated sewage shall be 65% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system. 3. PP shall provide organic waste digester along with composting facility/ bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage. 4. PP shall make provision of charging ports for electric vehicles at least 30% of total available parking slots. 5. PP shall obtain NOC from KDMC for disposal of construction debris at specific site inspected and approved by Municipal Corporation. 6. PP shall submit/extend BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of EC and Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional Consent fees, if any.
16	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000121581	YASHWANT SUGAR AND POWER PRIVATE LIMITED 567/1,568,571,540/ B NAGEWADI KHANAPUR	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Expansion	Commissioning of unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to Establish for expansion of Sugar unit from 2500 TCD to 8000 TCD capacity and 40 MW Co-gen unit. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion of Sugar unit from 2500 TCD to 8000 TCD capacity and 40 MW Co-gen unit, by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall comply with the conditions stipulated in Environmental clearance.

Sr. No.	Application Unique	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
	Number		9		
					 PP shall provide comprehensive pollution control treatment system of adequate capacity to achieve the consented norms. PP shall obtain permission from CGWA/Irrigation Department for use of ground water/Surface water before 1st operate of Expansion. PP shall make the provision of OCMS as per CPCB guidelines. PP shall submit the BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
17	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000121746	YASHWANT SUGAR AND POWER PRIVATE LIMITED 567/1,568,571,540/ B NAGEWADI KHANAPUR	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Expansion	Commissioning of unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to Establish for Distillery unit of capacity 110 KLPD by using Sugarcane Juice/Syrup, C' Molasses, 'B' Heavy Molasses, Grains as a raw material. Committee also noted the PP's proposal towards provisions of ZLD system in the form of Biodigester followed by MEE & Dryer for the treatment of spent wash. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant consent to establish, by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall comply with the conditions stipulated in Environmental clearance. 2. PP shall provide comprehensive pollution control treatment system of adequate capacity to achieve the consented norms 3. PP shall obtain permission from CGWA/Irrigation Department for use of ground water/Surface water before 1st operate of Expansion. 4. PP shall install Biodigester followed by MEE & Dryer to achieve Zero Liquid Discharge of spent wash. 5. PP shall install CO2 bottling plant of required capacity.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					6. PP shall make the provision of OCMS as per CPCB guidelines.7. PP shall submit the BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
18	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000120659	Purna Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Limited (Distillery Division) Gut no. 237, 238, 239, 240, 241, 242 Babhulgaon Basmath Nagar	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioning of unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to establish expansion for 30 KLPD molasses bases distillery unit. The existing 30 KLPD Distillery unit is having valid consent up to 31.01.2021. Committee also noted the PP's proposal towards provisions of ZLD system in the form of reboiler followed by MEE followed by Incineration Boiler for the treatment of spent wash and provision of ESP as APC system for bagasse fired Boiler. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant consent to establish expansion for 30 KLPD molasses bases distillery unit, with EC, ZLD and following conditions: 1. PP shall not take any effective steps prior to obtaining Environment Clearance. 2. PP shall provide comprehensive pollution control treatment system of adequate capacity to achieve the consented norms. 3. PP shall install reboiler followed by 3 stage MEE and spray dryer to achieve Zero Liquid Discharge of spent wash. 4. PP shall install ESP as APC system at Bagasse fired Boiler. 5. PP shall obtain permission from CGWA/Irrigation Department for use of ground water/Surface water before 1st operate of Expansion.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					6. PP shall make the provision of OCMS as per CPCB guidelines.7. PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
19	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000121988	Shreenath Mhaskoba Sakhar Karkhana Ltd. (Distillery Unit) 225/2 Shreenathnagar, Patethan, Post. Rahu Daund	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioning of unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Consent to establish for mfg. of Compressed Bio Gas (CBG). Committee also noted that, this is fuel gas cleaning system by removal of H ₂ S from Biogas. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant consent to establish for mfg. of Compressed Bio Gas (CBG), by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall comply with all the conditions of distillery consent dtd. 31.11.2020. 2. PP shall submit/extend the BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
20	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000121744	M/s. Bhimashankar Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd Gut no. 147/3, 148 Dattatraynagar, A/P Pargaon Via Awasari Bk Ambegaon	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Expansion	Commissioning of unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to Establish for 95 KLPD capacity Distillery unit. Committee also noted the Industry has already obtained consent to establish dated 11.11.2019 and obtained EC on 31.03.2020 for 45 KLPD distillery unit. Now PP is in the process to obtaining EC for expansion project. Committee further noted PP's proposal towards provisions of ZLD system is in the form of Biodigester followed by MEE & Incineration Boiler for the treatment of spent wash and provision of ESP as APC system for Coal fired Boiler.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
21	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000124375	M/s.Daund Sugar Private Ltd (Distillery Unit) 99 At: Gat No.99, Alegaon Daund	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Expansion	Commissioning of unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	After due deliberation, it was decided to grant consent to establish, by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall not take any effective steps for expansion activity. 2. PP shall provide comprehensive pollution control system of adequate capacity to achieve the consented norms 3. PP shall obtain permission from CGWA/Irrigation Department for use of ground water/Surface water before 1st operate of Expansion. 4. PP shall install MEE & Incineration Boiler to achieve Zero Liquid Discharge of spent wash. 5. PP shall install ESP as APC system at Coal fired Boiler. 6. PP shall install CO2 bottling plant of required capacity. 7. PP shall make the provision of OCMS as per CPCB guidelines. 8. PP shall submit/extend the BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions. Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to Establish for expansion of distillery unit from 90 KLPD to 120 KLPD i.e by 30 KLPD capacity Distillery unit.
		Alegaon Daund			Environmental clearance for expansion on 26/10/2021. Committee further noted PP's proposal towards provisions of ZLD system in the form of MEE & Incineration Boiler and modification in CPU. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant consent

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
22	MPCB-	VP.SUGARS	APPROVED	Commissioning of	 to establish for expansion from 90 KLPD to 120 KLPD i.e expansion by 30 KLPD distillery unit, by imposing ZLD and following conditions: 1. PP shall comply with all conditions of EC granted on 26/10/2021 & amended on 03/12/2021. 2. PP shall provide comprehensive pollution control system of adequate capacity to achieve the consented norms 3. PP shall install CO₂ bottling plant of required capacity. 4. PP shall make the provision of OCMS as per CPCB guidelines. 5. PP shall submit/extend the BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions. Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to
22	CONSENT- 0000124368	LIMITED Gat No. 69, 70, 71, 72, 76/1/2, 488, 493, 494 A/p - Tadwal Tal - Akkalkot Dist - Solapur Tal - Akkalkot	Consent to Establish for Expansion	unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	Establish for expansion of Sugar unit from 4500 TCD to 7500 TCD capacity and Co Gen unit 14.85 MW to 30 MW i.e Expansion by – 3000 TCD & 15.15 MW. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion of Sugar unit from 4500 TCD to 7500 TCD capacity and Co Gen unit 14.85 MW to 30 MW i.e Expansion by 3000 TCD & 15.15 MW with EC & by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall not take any effective steps for expansion without EC. 2. PP shall provide comprehensive pollution control system of adequate capacity to achieve the consented norms. 3. PP shall submit proposal towards upgradation/improvement plan of existing ETP within a month and same shall be implemented within next 3

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 months so as to achieve consented norms. 4. PP shall obtain permission from CGWA/Irrigation Department for use of ground water/Surface water before 1st operate of Expansion. 5. PP shall submit/extend the BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
23	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000125018	VP Sugars Ltd. Gat No. 69, 70, 71, 72, 73, 76/1/2, 488, 493, 494 Tadwal, Tal.: Akkalkot, Dist.: Solapur, Maharashtra. Akkalkot	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Expansion	Commissioning of unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to Establish for Distillery unit of capacity 110 KLPD by using Sugarcane Juice/Syrup, C' Molasses, 'B' Heavy Molasses as a raw material. Committee also noted the PP's proposal towards provisions of ZLD system in the form of Biodigester followed by MEE & Dryer for the treatment of spent wash. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant consent to establish, by imposing EC, ZLD and following conditions: 1. PP shall not take any effective steps for installation of project without obtaining Environmental clearance. 2. PP shall provide comprehensive pollution control system of adequate capacity to achieve the consented norms. 3. PP shall obtain permission from CGWA/Irrigation Department for use of ground water/Surface water before 1st operate of Expansion. 4. PP shall install MEE & Dryer to achieve Zero Liquid Discharge of spent wash. 5. PP shall submit the quantification of raw material i.e. Juice/Syrup, C' Molasses, 'B' Heavy Molasses as against the production of RS/Ethanol with

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 proportionate sugar production including flow meter for quantification of spent wash generation. 6. PP shall make the provision of OCMS as per CPCB guidelines. 7. PP shall submit/extend the BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
24	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000124481	M/s. Daund Sugar Pvt Ltd (Sugar & Co-generation unit) 97,98,99,414/1/1,2, 3,4,5,6,7,145/1/1,2, 3,4,5,6,7,8,9,417/1/ 1,2,3,4,5,6,415 At post - Alegaon (Kadam Vasti) Daund	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Expansion	Commissioning of unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to Establish for expansion of Sugar unit from 6000 TCD to 7500 TCD i.e expansion by 1500 TCD. Committee also noted the Industry has obtained Environmental clearance for expansion on 26/10/2021. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion of Sugar unit from 6000 TCD to 7500 TCD i.e expansion by 1500 TCD., by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall comply with conditions of EC granted on 26/10/2021 & amended on 03/12/2021. 2. PP shall comply with specific EC condition i.e. reuse of treated effluent within the integrated industry and no waste or treated effluent shall be discharged outside the premises. 3. PP shall make the provision of OCMS as per CPCB guidelines. 4. PP shall submit/extend the BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.

The meeting is ended with vote of thanks.
